Bailey Barnhart

From: Nohely Barajas-Montalvo

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:51 AM
To: Bailey Barnhart; Carolina Rook
Cc: Christian Boenisch; Jodi Gollehon
Subject: FW: 2024 Foreclosure List

Bailey,

Can you please add this to next week’s BOC agenda. Proposed language below.

“Consideration of approval of the designation of the News Register as the newspaper of general circulation for
publication of the 2024 Property Tax Foreclosure list.”

Sincerely,

Nohely Barajas-Montalvo
Legal Assistant

Yamhill County Counsel

535 NE 5t St.

McMinnville, OR 97128
barajasn(@yambhillcounty.gov

Ph: (503) 434-7502

Fax: (503) 434-7553

From: Eileen Slater <slatere@yamhillcounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:19 PM

To: Nohely Barajas-Montalvo <barajasn@yambhillcounty.gov>
Cc: Christian Boenisch <boenischc@yamhillcounty.gov>
Subject: 2024 Foreclosure List

Hi Nohely,
It's that time of year to begin thinking about our 2024 foreclosure timeline.

| would appreciate it if you would request the board of commissioners to designate Newberg Graphic for
publication.

I'm targeting Thursday, August 29" as the publication date. I've spoken to Marc Caplan, Newberg Graphic,
they are requesting the document be sent them in Word or Excel. His contact is
mcaplan@pamplinmedia.com They request the list be sent to them by August 215,

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Eileen

Eileen Slater

Deputy Tax Collector

Yamhill County Assessment & Tax ‘ o A
slatere@yamhillcounty.gov Accepted by Yamhill County

Roard ¢f Commissioners on
__E?.‘%J.D_I_IZD'Z—FL.,.__ by Board Order
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*#*FFFCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

Yamhill Countly is in no way liable for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken
based on the information provided, unless the information conveyed is otherwise confirmed in writing by the
Yamhill County Tax Assessor, or a delegate thereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email is
strictly prohibited. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt

from disclosure under applicable law. .
e ok oK 3K ok ok sk ok 86 ke ke sk ok 3k ok ok 3 ok 3 ok K ok ok koo sk ok ok ok ok ok sk

&°  24-1\71




